

11 February 2020

**Dear Councillor** 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Environment Committee to be held in The Chamber, Magherafelt at Mid Ulster District Council, Ballyronan Road, MAGHERAFELT, BT45 6EN on Tuesday, 11 February 2020 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

## AGENDA

## **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Apologies
- Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 3. Chair's Business

Matters for Decision

<ul> <li>4. Dfl Roads Proposals to Mid Ulster District Council – No Waiting At Any Time - Ballyreagh Industrial Estate, Cookstown</li> <li>5. Dfl Roads Proposals to Mid Ulster District Council – No Waiting At Any Time – Tamnamore Close, Dungannon</li> <li>6. Street Naming and Property Numbering</li> <li>7. Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge, Castlecaulfield</li> <li>8. Property Certificates</li> <li>9. Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland</li> <li>10. Public Analyst Scientific Services</li> <li>Matters for Information</li> <li>11 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 2020</li> <li>12 Bin Ovation App Update</li> <li>179 - 192</li> </ul>				
<ul> <li>5. Dfl Roads Proposals to Mid Ulster District Council – No Waiting At Any Time – Tamnamore Close, Dungannon</li> <li>6. Street Naming and Property Numbering</li> <li>7. Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge, Castlecaulfield</li> <li>8. Property Certificates</li> <li>9. Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland</li> <li>10. Public Analyst Scientific Services</li> <li>167 - 168</li> <li>Matters for Information</li> <li>11 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 2020</li> </ul>	4.	Waiting At Any Time - Ballyreagh Industrial Estate,	3 - 6	
Waiting At Any Time – Tamnamore Close, Dungannon6.Street Naming and Property Numbering13 - 307.Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge, Castlecaulfield31 - 468.Property Certificates47 - 509.Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland51 - 16610.Public Analyst Scientific Services167 - 168Matters for Information 2020169 - 178		Cookstown		
<ul> <li>7. Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge, Castlecaulfield</li> <li>8. Property Certificates</li> <li>9. Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland</li> <li>10. Public Analyst Scientific Services</li> <li>167 - 168</li> <li>Matters for Information 11 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 2020</li> </ul>	5.		7 - 12	
<ul> <li>7. Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge, Castlecaulfield</li> <li>8. Property Certificates</li> <li>9. Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland</li> <li>10. Public Analyst Scientific Services</li> <li>167 - 168</li> <li>Matters for Information 11 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 2020</li> </ul>	6.	Street Naming and Property Numbering	13 - 30	
9.Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland51 - 16610.Public Analyst Scientific Services167 - 168Matters for Information 11 2020169 - 178	7.	Dual Language Signage Survey – Ferny Ridge,	31 - 46	
9.Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern Ireland51 - 16610.Public Analyst Scientific Services167 - 168Matters for Information 11 2020169 - 178	8.	Property Certificates	47 - 50	
Matters for Information 11 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 169 - 178 2020	9.	Consultation on the Regulation of Gambling in Northern	51 - 166	
11Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January169 - 1782020	10.	Public Analyst Scientific Services	167 - 168	
11Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January169 - 1782020	Matters for Information			
2020			169 - 178	
		5	100 110	
	12		179 - 192	
	12		175 - 192	

13	Food Waste Recycling Communications Funding	193 - 198
14	Northern Ireland Local Authority Collected Municipal Waste	199 - 204
	Management (LACMW) Report for July – September 2019	
15	Building Control Workload	205 - 208
16	Entertainment Licensing Applications	209 - 236
17	Dual Language Signage Requests	237 - 250
18	Dual Language Signage Surveys	251 - 258
19	Entertainment Licensing - During Performance Inspections	259 - 260
20	Projects funded by Northern Healthy Lifestyle Partnership	261 - 262
21	Bus shelter collaborative workshop	263 - 264

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

## Matters for Decision

- 22. ESPO Framework for Purchase of Refuse/Recycling Products
- 23. Tender for collection, processing and recycling of hard plastics
- 24. Dog Trading Data Sharing Agreement
- 25. Temporary Trading Licence Granville
- 26. Application for the Grant of a New Amusement Permit at 12 Union Road, Magherafelt
- 27. Application for the Renewal of a Mobile Street Trading Licence
- 28. Age Friendly Framework
- 29. Protect Life 2 2019-24
- 30. Villages Programme Capital Project IST Appointment (Group 6)
- Villages Programme Capital Project IST Appointment (Group 7)
- 32. Cookstown Gateway Revitalisation project- A29 Roundabout IST Appointment

## Matters for Information

- 33. Confidential Minutes of Environment Committee held on 14 January 2020
- 34. Off Street Car Parking: Quarter 3 2019/2020
- 35. Capital Projects Update
- 36. Mid Ulster Travellers Working Group Update